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From: Energy - psdprogram
To: Energy - psdprogram
Subject: UPDATED Communication Regarding Power Source Disclosure Annual Report Deadline – Extended Postponement
Date: Monday, July 29, 2024 4:39:31 PM

California Retail Electricity Suppliers, 
  
On June 26, 2024, Power Source Disclosure (PSD) staff sent an email to the program’s current
retail supplier contacts with updated communication about the ongoing Western Renewable
Energy Generation Information System (WREGIS) software issue. This communication updates
that information and extends the postponement for the 2023 PSD annual report. 
  
To accommodate impacted parties, the 2023 PSD annual report due date has been changed
from July 29, 2024 to August 30, 2024 for all retail suppliers. No supporting documentation is
needed to demonstrate the impact of the WREGIS software issues on the ability to timely
submit the annual report. However, any retail supplier not impacted by this WREGIS issue is
strongly encouraged to report before August 30, 2024. Staff continue to monitor the WREGIS
software issue and will provide additional guidance as needed about due dates for the annual
report, Power Content Label, and audits. 
  
To receive notifications pertaining to the PSD program, please subscribe to the PSD email list
by providing your email address as noted on the PSD webpage:
https://www.energy.ca.gov/programs-and-topics/programs/power-source-disclosure-
program. 
  
If you have any questions or require additional information, please refer to the PSD webpage or
contact PSD Program staff at PSDProgram@energy.ca.gov or the phone number below. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Ariel Lee 
(916) 639-0573 
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